
June 17, 20214:07 PM

Subject: Re: Request for informatiori

Thank you for sharing the policy, Ms  Bass`

Valencia
i City Courlcilmfmber,

714-719-4453

Frtrm: There5a Bass <TBa5s@anah
Sent:
To: Avelino Valencia <Avalenciaganaheil
Cc: Mike Lyster <MLyster@anaheim.n€t>
Subject: RE: Request for information

Counc{! REemb€r Va!£rtfiaj

Robert Fabela <RFabela@anaheim.net>

FSr reference,I am attaching a copy c!f Our Ticket PS{i€¥  -Sa€tisn 5.a States £#ntiitiflns under which tickets may he
distributed.  As notaci key RQbt aha poiiey a!]ows fffr "attracting or rgusardir}g ¥oiLmt&Sr pub!i€ Servi€e" which was noted

an your Fffrm S02, meetirig thg rgquirements tif the pc}ii€¥ ar}al FPPC Form 802+

lf you need anything further, please let me knfiw.

Thflnks,

Theresa
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Serit: Thursday, June  17, 202111:14 AM
To: Avelino Valencia
Cc: Valeria Sandoval,. Luiz Torres
Subject: Request for information

Dear Councilman

A car€fui review of the Form:i 802s that you filed in the months of April and May stale that you ga\'e city-Qwngd Angels
baseball tickets to the following individuals:

Luis Aleman
Errie Amado Conde
Juan Mafiuel Gonzalezt Jr.
Johnathan Hernand€z
Josh LaFarga
Emesto Medrano
Ajay Mchan
Lui§Andres PLTez
Robert Rui2

Brunt Beflsly
Bereni¢e B€linas
lz€ah Gareia
Josh LaFarga {second time}
Paul R. MQreTto
Rose Mulleady
James Rffi"ir€z
Stephanie R€yes
Al€x Ruiz
Serina Serrano
S€rafin Tina.I ere-Juarez
Ricardo Vasquez

The rationale you gave
volunteer public scrvic

in all Df these cases is thfi£

In the interest of full public disc}osurg, I'm requesting information as to
above persons ac €Hgaged in.

"volunteer
public s€rvic€" each

I'm currently in the process Of preparing a fol]Qwup article about this matt€T for The Anaheim lflvestigator and
to iuslude your re§p®nsg.

Please don't hesitate to contact me should }Jou have any questions,

I thank you for your tim€!  :)

Sincerelyt
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wot!ld like


